STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA December 1, 1986 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNCR HOBES, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 353-6161

V. H. Westbrook
P.0. Box 2264
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Exception to Rule 402

Gentlemen:

As requested in your November 28, 1986, letter and for the
reasons outlined therein, the well listed below will be
exempt from the shutin-pressure test requirement of Division
Rule 402. This exemption is being made on a non-expiring
basis pending workover or shut in of the well.

WES™ CEDAR POINT WOLFCAMP GAS POOL

V. G. Kinahan Federal #1-0 Sec. 20, T15S, R30E
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Suparvisor, District I

ed

cc: R.L. Stamets
0CD- Santa Fe

Cabot Corporation
7120 I-40 West
Amarillo, TX 79106



